STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: Regular Session MEETING DATE: April 15, 2025
FROM: Erin West, City Clerk

SUBJECT: City Council acceptance of the Official Results of the April 8, 2025 Municipal Election.
Erin West

BACKGROUND

Seats 3 and 4 were uncontested and seat 5 required a vote. Five (5) Charter Amendments were also on
the ballot. Charter Amendment 3 was approved by the voters and Charter Amendments 1, 2, 4, and 5
were not approved.

There were 517 ballots counted between poling sites and mail ballots. The city has a total of 9,323
registered voters and the 517 who voted represented approximately a 5.55% turnout.

Council Members Steven R. Kelley, Daniel M. Johnson, and Constance W. Butler served on the
Canvassing Board.

A copy of the Official Results of the 2025 Municipal Election is attached. Staff is recommending that
the City Council officially accept the lection results declaring the following:

Election Results April 8, 2025 Totals
Ballots Cast in Both Precincts 430

Mail Ballots 87

Provisional Ballots 0

Total Ballots Tabulated 517

% of VVoter Turnout 5.55

RECOMMENDATION

FISCAL IMPACT
NA

Accept the Official Results of the 2025 Municipal Election as follows:



Declare Gloria (Glee) Glisson the winner of Seat 3, Thomas M. Smith the winner of Seat 4, and Darren
K. Stutts the winner of Seat 5 on the Green Cove Springs City Council and duly elected to a three-year

term of office from May 20, 2025 through May 16, 2028.
Accept the Election results for the five (5) Charter Amendments as certified by the Canvassing Board
and the Clay County Supervisor of Elections.



